



Poudre School District

JLIE - STUDENT VEHICLE USE AND PARKING

When ~~parked on District property, parking lots are provided on campus,~~ all student-driven vehicles ~~shall~~must be parked in ~~such designated student~~ lots. ~~No vehicles may be driven on school grounds except in designated parking areas~~ and roadways.

Student-driven vehicles ~~shall~~must remain parked while students are scheduled to be in class, unless the student has been excused from school. Students must not congregate or loiter in parked cars or parking lots during the school day. ~~No loitering in parked cars or on school parking lots shall be permitted during the school day.~~

~~The privilege of a~~ A student's ability to bring ~~bringing~~ a student-operated motor vehicle onto school premises is a privilege that may be revoked. A student who brings a student-operated motor vehicle onto school premises based upon the condition of consent ~~consent by the student driver~~ to allow a search of the vehicle when there is reasonable suspicion the search will yield evidence of ~~contraband~~ illegal or unauthorized materials as defined in Policy JIH - Searches.

Refusal by a student, parent/guardian caregiver, or vehicle owner to allow a search ~~access to of a student-operated~~ a motor vehicle on school premises when requested shall be cause for revoking the privilege of bringing any motor vehicle onto school premises by the student. Such revocation is not subject to a hearing or appeal. Refusal of a search may also be grounds for suspension or expulsion as permitted by District policy. ~~termination without further hearing of the privilege of bringing any vehicle onto school premises by said individual~~ the student individual.

Each school is authorized to ~~engage in routine patrolling of~~ student parking lots, visually ~~visual~~ inspection of student automobiles ~~motor vehicles~~, and ~~the use of~~ dogs trained to alert at the scent of drugs, explosives and other ~~contraband~~ illegal or unauthorized materials for the purpose of maintaining safety in the parking lots and schools.

Principals may adopt additional parking and driving regulations as necessary for the proper operation of their schools and programs.

Adopted: February 1974
Revised: August 1972
Revised: March 1977
Revised: February 1982
Revised: June 1982
Revised: August 1982
Revised: January 1986
Revised: May/June 1988

Revised: August 14, 1995
Revised: January 10, 2000
Revised: October 11, 2004

Revised by Board:

CrossROSS ReferencesEF~~CROSS-REF:~~

JIH₇- Searches

JKD/JKE – Suspension/Expulsion of Students

JKD/JKE-R – Procedures Regarding Suspension/Expulsion of Students

JKDA/JKEA – Grounds for Suspension/Expulsion of Students